

Dhrumi Patel

Senior web ui/ux designer at Bacancy Technology

O London, UK

View profile on Dweet

Links

in LinkedIn

About

As an experienced UI developer (5+ years of experience) having hands-on experience on HTML, CSS, SCSS, JavaScript, and jQuery with Agile Methodology & React. I am able to answer some analytical questions on improving user experience. Some hands-on experience in performance benchmarking and fine-tuning on the UI side and being able to handle browser compatibility issues.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Bacancy Technology

Pulse Infotech

Space-O Technologies

Experience

Senior web ui/ux developer
Bacancy Technology | Feb 2021 -



Web & graphic designer
Space-O Technologies | Oct 2018 - Jan 2021



Web DesignerPulse Infotech | Oct 2017 - Sep 2018

Education & Training

2013 - 2017 SITG

Bachelor of Engineering - BE,

2011 - 2013 • Shree Sardar Patel Vidhyalaya , Surendranagar High School,